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Smrutika Thoti

From: Ajit Singh
Sent: 06 July 2024 14:31
To: Smrutika Thoti
Cc: Shama Nair; Shadab Sukri; Delhi Project; Manmeet Singh Bakshi; Charandeep Singh; Hardeep Singh; Nimisha Jadhav; Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp; 

Ramendra Singh; Abdul Rehman; Nimisha Jadhav; Prabhat Kumar
Subject: RE: Delhi T1-Budweiser Equipment - invoice Approval

Dear Smrutika 
 
Approved the below invoices.  
 
Here for Sunrise Engineers overhead shelf still not been fixed but we have received the documents for passes and will be done once the airport is operational. 
 
Regards 
Ajit Singhj 
 

From: Smrutika Thoti <smrutika.thoti@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, July 2, 2024 5:25 PM 
To: Ajit Singh <ajit.singh@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Shadab Sukri <shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com>; Delhi Project <Delhi.Project@Travelfoodservices.com>; 
Manmeet Singh Bakshi <manmeet.bakshi@travelfoodservices.com>; Charandeep Singh <Charandeep.singh@travelfoodservices.com>; Hardeep Singh 
<hardeep.singh@travelfoodservices.com>; Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Ramendra Singh 
<ramendra.singh@semolinakitchens.com>; Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>; Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; Prabhat Kumar 
<prabhat.kumar@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: Delhi T1-Budweiser Equipment - invoice Approval 
 
Dear Sir, 
 
Kindly provide your approval on equipment’s invoices for Delhi T1-Budweiser 
 
Regards, 
Smrutika 
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From: Smrutika Thoti  
Sent: 14 June 2024 14:49 
To: Ajit Singh <ajit.singh@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Shadab Sukri <shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com>; Delhi Project <delhi.project@travelfoodservices.com>; 
Manmeet Singh Bakshi <manmeet.bakshi@travelfoodservices.com>; Charandeep Singh <Charandeep.singh@travelfoodservices.com>; Hardeep Singh 
<hardeep.singh@travelfoodservices.com>; Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Ramendra Singh 
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
 

Vendor Name PO No. Date  PO Value   Outlet   Item   Inv Date 

Ever ready TFSPL/PO/24-25/000264 
15-05-
2024 114460 

Budweisher 
Delhi. Fire  extinguisher 

16-05-
2024 

Bluestar TFSPL/PO/24-25/000239 
11-05-
2024 533124 

Budweisher 
Delhi. Refrigirator 

14-05-
2024 

Bluestar TFSPL/PO/24-25/000239 
Budweisher 
Delhi. Refrigirator 

14-05-
2024 

Bluestar TFSPL/PO/24-25/000238 
11-05-
2024 49560 

Budweisher 
Delhi. Refrigirator 

14-05-
2024 

The New India Electric and Trading Co TFSPL/PO/23-24/000036 
30-12-
2023 59000 

Budweisher 
Delhi. Pasta Sheer Machine 

09-05-
2024 

Aster Technologies Pvt.Ltd TFSPL/PO/24-25/000026 
17-05-
2024 163548 

Budweisher 
Delhi. U/C ICE CUBE MACHINE 

09-05-
2024 

SUNRISE ENGINEERS TFSPL/PO/24-25/000043 
06-04-
2024 64900 

Budweisher 
Delhi. 

COCKTAIL STATION WITH ICE CHEST & BOTTLE RAIL& 4 SIDE OPEN 
TABLE  

30-04-
2024 

SUNRISE ENGINEERS TFSPL/PO/24-25/000129 
17-05-
2024 45428.82 

Budweisher 
Delhi. Overhead Shelf 

30-04-
2024 

 
 

From: Smrutika Thoti  
Sent: 13 June 2024 10:45 
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
Sent: 22 May 2024 18:45 
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
White Gloves Company 

Inc 
TFSPL/PO/23-24/000014 21.12.23 1402221.14 Budweisher Delhi. Free standing Double Basket 

15-05-
2024 

ITW INDIA PRIVATE 
LIMITED 

TFSPL/PO/24-25/000027 
22-11-

2377 
174548 Budweisher Delhi. Under counter Glass washer 

17-05-
2024 

Mittal International TFSPL/PO/23-24/000063 
06-01-

2024 
16992 Budweisher Delhi. Prerinse Jet Spray 

16-05-
2024 
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Kaapi Machines India 
P.Ltd ( OMS ) 

TFSPL/PO/24-25/000029 
16-05-

2024 
245204 Budweisher Delhi. 

TABLE TOP COFFEE MACHINE WITH MILK 
BOILER 

09-05-
2024 

 
 
Regards, 
Smrutika 

From: Smrutika Thoti  
Sent: 17 May 2024 15:34 
To: Ajit Singh <ajit.singh@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Shadab Sukri <shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com>; Delhi Project <delhi.project@travelfoodservices.com>; 
Manmeet Singh Bakshi <manmeet.bakshi@travelfoodservices.com>; Charandeep Singh <Charandeep.singh@travelfoodservices.com>; Hardeep Singh 
<hardeep.singh@travelfoodservices.com>; Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; 'Lovejot Sekhon' <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Ramendra Singh 
<ramendra.singh@semolinakitchens.com>; 'Abdul Rehman' <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>; Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; Prabhat Kumar 
<prabhat.kumar@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: Delhi T1-Budweiser Equipment - invoice Approval 
 
Dear Sir, 
 
Kindly provide your approval on equipment’s invoices for Delhi T1-Budweiser 
 

Vendor Name PO No. Date  PO Value   Outlet   Item  

The Oven Co TFSPL/PO/23-24/000013 21.12.23 365800 
Budweisher 
Delhi. Merry Chef Oven 

30-04
2024

White Gloves Company Inc TFSPL/PO/23-24/000014 21.12.23 1402221.14 
Budweisher 
Delhi. DEEP FAT FRYER,4 BURNER COOKING, DISH WASH MACHINE 

01-05
2024

ISHVA ENTERPRISES TFSPL/PO/23-24/000062 
06-01-
2024 28143 

Budweisher 
Delhi. MS SLOTTED ANGLE RACK 

05-01
2024

REVAC System TFSPL/PO/23-24/000341 
24-02-
2024 961110 

Budweisher 
Delhi. Exhaust Hood 

10-04
2024

 
Kamalakshi Marketing Pvt.Ltd 

 

TFSPL/PO/23-24/000015 21.12.23 74434 
Budweisher 
Delhi. TABLE TOP HOT PLATE, MICRO OVEN, SALAMANDER 

30-04
2024

Technocrats Security Systems Private 
Limited TFSPL/PO/23-24/000016 21.12.23 22184 

Budweisher 
Delhi. Insect Killer 

29-04
2024

Swastik Synergy Engineering Pvt Ltd TFSPL/PO/23-24/000333 
23-02-
2024 62274.5 

Budweisher 
Delhi. Fire suppression System 

06-04
2024
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ZENETH KITCHEN EQUIPMENT PVT.LTD TFSPL/PO/23-24/000034 
27-12-
2023 264732 

Budweisher 
Delhi. Fabrication 

01-05
2024

Ever ready TFSPL/PO/24-25/000264 
15-05-
2024 114460 

Budweisher 
Delhi. Fire  extinguisher 

16-05
2024

Bluestar TFSPL/PO/24-25/000239 
11-05-
2024 533124 

Budweisher 
Delhi. Refrigirator 

14-05
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

09-05
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
Sent: 16 May 2024 15:27 
To: Prabhat Kumar <prabhat.kumar@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Shadab Sukri <shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com>; Delhi Project <delhi.project@travelfoodservices.com>; 
Manmeet Singh Bakshi <manmeet.bakshi@travelfoodservices.com>; Charandeep Singh <Charandeep.singh@travelfoodservices.com>; Hardeep Singh 
<hardeep.singh@travelfoodservices.com>; Ajit Singh <ajit.singh@travelfoodservices.com>; Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; Lovejot Sekhon 
<lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Ramendra Singh <ramendra.singh@semolinakitchens.com>; Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in> 
Subject: RE: Budweiser Equipment Delivered status. 
 
Dear Prabhatji, 
 
Kindly find the below remark.. 
 

SL NO ITEM NO PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SIZE MODEL 
QTY 

Delivering Status Vendor Name
Nos 
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1 K-04A BELOW OVEN STD ELECTROLUX 1   White Gloves Company Inc
2 K-05A GREASE CHAMBER BELOW SINK UNIT STD NUGREEN 1     

3 DW-02A PRE RINSE JET SPRAY  STD (T&S MAKE) 1   Mittal International (OMS

4 BA-03B U/C BEER CHILLING MACHINE 450X450X800 ELANPRO(HE20) 1     

5 BA-04A TABLE TOP COFFEE MACHINE WITH MILK BOILER STD LAVAZZA 1     

6 BA-04B U/C GLASS WASH MACHINE STD ELECTROLUX 1     
 
 

From: Prabhat Kumar <prabhat.kumar@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 16 May 2024 12:26 
To: Smrutika Thoti <smrutika.thoti@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Shadab Sukri <shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com>; Delhi Project <Delhi.Project@Travelfoodservices.com>; 
Manmeet Singh Bakshi <manmeet.bakshi@travelfoodservices.com>; Charandeep Singh <Charandeep.singh@travelfoodservices.com>; Hardeep Singh 
<hardeep.singh@travelfoodservices.com>; Ajit Singh <ajit.singh@travelfoodservices.com>; Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: Budweiser Equipment Delivered status. 
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Smrutika, 
 
These equipment not delivered till date, do the needful on urgent basis:- 
 

SL NO ITEM NO PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SIZE MODEL 
QTY 

Delivering Status Vendor Name 
Nos 

1 K-04A BELOW OVEN STD ELECTROLUX 1   
White Gloves Company 
Inc 

TFSPL/PO/23
24/000014

2 K-05A GREASE CHAMBER BELOW SINK UNIT STD NUGREEN 1      

3 DW-02A PRE RINSE JET SPRAY  STD (T&S MAKE) 1   
Mittal International 
(OMS 

TFSPL/PO/23
24/000063

4 BA-03B U/C BEER CHILLING MACHINE 450X450X800 ELANPRO(HE20) 1      

5 BA-04A 
TABLE TOP COFFEE MACHINE WITH MILK 
BOILER STD LAVAZZA 1      

6 BA-04B U/C GLASS WASH MACHINE STD ELECTROLUX 1      
                 

 
 
 
 
 

From: Prabhat Kumar  
Sent: 10 May 2024 14:52 
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
 

SL NO ITEM NO PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SIZE MODEL QTY Delivering Status  
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Vendor Name 
 

Nos  

KITCHEN AREA      

6 K-04A BELOW OVEN STD ELECTROLUX 1   White Gloves Company Inc  

8 K-05A 
GREASE CHAMBER 
BELOW SINK UNIT STD NUGREEN 1      

11 K-07 
2 DOOR U/C 
REFRIGERATOR WITH 
2 OHS WITH RR BULB 

1365 x 700 x 
850 + 400 + 

400 
BLUESTAR(UC2100GP) 1   

BLUE STAR LIMITED 
 

15 K-09 

2 DOOR U/C 
REFRIGERATOR 
RAISED BAIN MARIE 
WITH 2 OHS  

1365 x 700 x 
850 + 400 + 

400 
BLUESTAR(SC3100GB) 2   

BLUE STAR LIMITED 

 

18 K-11 
2 DOOR U/C 
REFRIGERATOR  

1365 x 700 x 
850 + 150 

BLUESTAR(UC2100GP) 2   BLUE STAR LIMITED 
 

19 K-11A 
PASTA SHEETER 
MACHINE 

STD PASTABIZ(SF 400) 1   The New India Electric and Trading Co 
 

20 K-12 
2 DOOR VERTICAL 
CHILLER  

680 x 750 x 
1965 

BLUESTAR(RC2D640E) 1   BLUE STAR LIMITED 
 

21 K-13 
2 DOOR VERTICAL 
DEEP FREEZER 

680 x 750 x 
1965 

BLUESTAR(RF2D640E) 1   BLUE STAR LIMITED 
 

LIQUOR STORE      

DISH WASH AREA      

29 DW-02A PRE RINSE JET SPRAY  STD (T&S MAKE) 1   Mittal International (OMS  

BAR AREA      

37 BA-03B 
U/C BEER CHILLING 
MACHINE 

450X450X800 ELANPRO(HE20) 1      

38 BA-04 
2 DOOR U/C BOTTLE 
COOLER 

1350 x 520 x 
900 

BLUESTAR(BC350A) 2      

39 BA-04A 
TABLE TOP COFFEE 
MACHINE WITH MILK 
BOILER 

STD LAVAZZA 1      

40 BA-04B 
U/C GLASS WASH 
MACHINE 

STD ELECTROLUX 1      
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From: Prabhat Kumar  
Sent: 09 May 2024 18:07 
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
Please find the equipment delivered till date:- 
 

SL NO ITEM NO PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SIZE MODEL 
QTY 

Nos 
KITCHEN AREA   

1 K-01 WORK TABLE WITH 1 U/S 1050 x 900 x 850+ 150  CUSTOM MAKE  1 Delivered
2 K-01A TABLE TOP MERRYCHEF OVEN 460X680X610 CONNEX16 1 Delivered
3 K-02 FREE SRANDING DOUBLE BASKET DEEP FAT FRYER  800X730X850 ELECTROLUX-371078 1 Delivered
4 K-03 WORK TABLE WITH 2 U/S 450 x 900 x 850+ 150  CUSTOM MAKE  2 Delivered

5 K-04 4 BURNER COOKING RANGE WITH OVEN BELOW(ELECTRIC) 850 x 900 x 850+ 150  ELECTROLUX - 391041 1 Delivered

6 K-04A BELOW OVEN STD ELECTROLUX 1   
7 K-05 SINGLE SINK UNIT WITH PERFORATED TRAY & FAUCET 450 x 900 x 850+ 150    1 Delivered
8 K-05A GREASE CHAMBER BELOW SINK UNIT STD NUGREEN 1   
9 K-06 WORK TABLE WITH 2 U/S 900 x 900 x 850+ 150  CUSTOM MAKE  1 Delivered

10 K-06A TABLE TOP HOT PLATE 730X500X230 KARMA (EG-730F-2) 1 Delivered

11 K-07 2 DOOR U/C REFRIGERATOR WITH 2 OHS WITH RR BULB 
1365 x 700 x 850 + 400 + 

400 
BLUESTAR(UC2100GP) 1   

12 K-07A MICRO OVEN STD LG COMMERCIAL 1 Delivered
13 K-07B SALAMANDER STD SIRMAN 1 Delivered

14 K-08 PICK UP COUNTER WITH 2 OHS WITH RR BULB 
1000 x 700 x 850 + 400 + 

400 CUSTOM MAKE  1 Delivered
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15 K-09 2 DOOR U/C REFRIGERATOR RAISED BAIN MARIE WITH 2 OHS  
1365 x 700 x 850 + 400 + 

400 
BLUESTAR(SC3100GB) 2   

16 K-09A 1/6 GN PAN 100MM    14 Delivered
17 K-10 WORK TABLE WITH U/C PLATE STORAGE 1200 x 350 x 850  CUSTOM MAKE  1 Delivered
18 K-11 2 DOOR U/C REFRIGERATOR  1365 x 700 x 850 + 150 BLUESTAR(UC2100GP) 2   
19 K-11A PASTA SHEETER MACHINE STD PASTABIZ(SF 400) 1   
20 K-12 2 DOOR VERTICAL CHILLER  680 x 750 x 1965 BLUESTAR(RC2D640E) 1   
21 K-13 2 DOOR VERTICAL DEEP FREEZER 680 x 750 x 1965 BLUESTAR(RF2D640E) 1   

22 K-15 INSECT KILLER STD TECHNOCRATS(NINJA2X20) 4 Delivered

LIQUOR STORE   
25 LS-01 MS SLOTTED ANGLE RACK 850 x 500 x 1800 CUSTOM MAKE  5 Delivered
26 LS-02 MS SLOTTED ANGLE RACK 1350 x 500 x 1800 CUSTOM MAKE  1 Delivered

DISH WASH AREA   
27 DW-01 DIRTY DISH LANDING WITH 1 OHS PERFORATED 950 x 550 x 850 +150 + 500 CUSTOM MAKE  1 Delivered

28 DW-02 
SINGLE SINK UNIT WITH FAUCET & DRAIN JAALI  (FLR-CHR -
5319NB) 

825 x 700 x 850+ 150  FAUCET (JAGUAR) 1 Delivered

29 DW-02A PRE RINSE JET SPRAY  STD (T&S MAKE) 1   
30 DW-03 DISH WASH MACHINE  STD ELECTROLUX/HOBART 1 Delivered
31 DW-04 UNLOADING TABLE WITH U/C BASKET HOLDER 725 x 700 x 850+ 150  CUSTOM MAKE  1 Delivered
32 DW-05 CLEAN DISH RACK 5 SHELF PERFORATED 1000 x 450 x 1800 CUSTOM MAKE  1 Delivered
33 DW-06 POT RACK 5 SHELF  1000 x 450 x 1800 CUSTOM MAKE  1 Delivered

BAR AREA   

34 BA-02 COCKTAIL STATION WITH ICE CHEST & BOTTLE RAIL 1100 x 750 x 900+ 50 CUSTOM MAKE  1 Delivered
35 BA-03 4 SIDE OPEN TABLE  1800 x 750 x 900+ 50 CUSTOM MAKE  1 Delivered
36 BA-03A U/C ICE CUBE MACHINE 503 x 456 x 840 HOSHIZAKI (IM-45WNE-25) 1   
37 BA-03B U/C BEER CHILLING MACHINE 450X450X800 ELANPRO(HE20) 1   
38 BA-04 2 DOOR U/C BOTTLE COOLER 1350 x 520 x 900 BLUESTAR(BC350A) 2   
39 BA-04A TABLE TOP COFFEE MACHINE WITH MILK BOILER STD LAVAZZA 1   
40 BA-04B U/C GLASS WASH MACHINE STD ELECTROLUX 1   
              

 



11

Br// 
Prabhat Kumar. 
 

From: Prabhat Kumar  
Sent: 08 May 2024 12:35 
To: Smrutika Thoti <smrutika.thoti@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Shadab Sukri <shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com>; Delhi Project <delhi.project@travelfoodservices.com>; 
Manmeet Singh Bakshi <manmeet.bakshi@travelfoodservices.com>; Charandeep Singh <Charandeep.singh@travelfoodservices.com>; Hardeep Singh 
<hardeep.singh@travelfoodservices.com>; Ajit Singh <ajit.singh@travelfoodservices.com> 
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
CUSTOM MAKE  1 Delivered

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

34 BA-02 COCKTAIL STATION WITH ICE CHEST & BOTTLE RAIL 1100 x 750 x 900+ 50 CUSTOM MAKE  1   
35 BA-03 4 SIDE OPEN TABLE  1800 x 750 x 900+ 50 CUSTOM MAKE  1   
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
Sent: 18 March 2024 18:42 
To: Ajit Singh <ajit.singh@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Delhi Project <delhi.project@travelfoodservices.com>; Manmeet Singh Bakshi <manmeet.bakshi@travelfoodservices.com>; Charandeep Singh 
<Charandeep.singh@travelfoodservices.com>; Hardeep Singh <hardeep.singh@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: Budweiser Equipment List 
 
Please find the equipment list:- 
 

SL NO ITEM NO PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SIZE MODEL 
QTY 

 

 

Nos  

KITCHEN AREA  

1 K-01 WORK TABLE WITH 1 U/S 1050 x 900 x 850+ 150  CUSTOM MAKE  1  

2 K-01A TABLE TOP MERRYCHEF OVEN 460X680X610 CONNEX16 1  

3 K-02 FREE SRANDING DOUBLE BASKET DEEP FAT FRYER  800X730X850 ELECTROLUX-371078 1  

4 K-03 WORK TABLE WITH 2 U/S 450 x 900 x 850+ 150  CUSTOM MAKE  2  

5 K-04 4 BURNER COOKING RANGE WITH OVEN BELOW(ELECTRIC) 850 x 900 x 850+ 150  ELECTROLUX - 391041 1  

6 K-04A BELOW OVEN STD ELECTROLUX 1  

7 K-05 SINGLE SINK UNIT WITH PERFORATED TRAY & FAUCET 450 x 900 x 850+ 150    1  

8 K-05A GREASE CHAMBER BELOW SINK UNIT STD NUGREEN 1  

9 K-06 WORK TABLE WITH 2 U/S 900 x 900 x 850+ 150  CUSTOM MAKE  1  

10 K-06A TABLE TOP HOT PLATE 730X500X230 KARMA (EG-730F-2) 1  

11 K-07 2 DOOR U/C REFRIGERATOR WITH 2 OHS WITH RR BULB 
1365 x 700 x 850 + 400 + 

400 
BLUESTAR(UC2100GP) 1  

12 K-07A MICRO OVEN STD LG COMMERCIAL 1  

13 K-07B SALAMANDER STD SIRMAN 1  

14 K-08 PICK UP COUNTER WITH 2 OHS WITH RR BULB 
1000 x 700 x 850 + 400 + 

400 CUSTOM MAKE  1  
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15 K-09 2 DOOR U/C REFRIGERATOR RAISED BAIN MARIE WITH 2 OHS  
1365 x 700 x 850 + 400 + 

400 
BLUESTAR(SC3100GB) 2  

16 K-09A 1/6 GN PAN 100MM    14  

17 K-10 WORK TABLE WITH U/C PLATE STORAGE 1200 x 350 x 850  CUSTOM MAKE  1  

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

22 K-15 INSECT KILLER STD TECHNOCRATS(NINJA2X20) 4  

LIQUOR STORE  

25 LS-01 MS SLOTTED ANGLE RACK 850 x 500 x 1800 CUSTOM MAKE  5  

26 LS-02 MS SLOTTED ANGLE RACK 1350 x 500 x 1800 CUSTOM MAKE  1  

DISH WASH AREA  

27 DW-01 DIRTY DISH LANDING WITH 1 OHS PERFORATED 950 x 550 x 850 +150 + 500 CUSTOM MAKE  1  

28 DW-02 
SINGLE SINK UNIT WITH FAUCET & DRAIN JAALI  (FLR-CHR -
5319NB) 

825 x 700 x 850+ 150  FAUCET (JAGUAR) 1  

29 DW-02A PRE RINSE JET SPRAY  STD (T&S MAKE) 1  

30 DW-03 DISH WASH MACHINE  STD ELECTROLUX/HOBART 1  

31 DW-04 UNLOADING TABLE WITH U/C BASKET HOLDER 725 x 700 x 850+ 150  CUSTOM MAKE  1  

32 DW-05 CLEAN DISH RACK 5 SHELF PERFORATED 1000 x 450 x 1800 CUSTOM MAKE  1  

33 DW-06 POT RACK 5 SHELF  1000 x 450 x 1800 CUSTOM MAKE  1  

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


